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Pascua, Rose (ECY)

From: Pascua, Rose (ECY) on behalf of Mackie, Thomas L. (ECY)

Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 5:16 PM

To: 'glen@pgwg.com' _

Cec: 'bahnick k@portseattle.org'; 'florer.j@portseattle.org’; Caron, Greg (ECY) (GRCA461
@ECY.WA.GOV); Colouzis, Christa (ECY)

Subject: Reference to Ecology/Port of Seattle Agreed Order No. DE 8938 — Seattle, Washington

Attachments: T91 2019-2020 Annual Compliance Monitoring Report approval Ittr.pdf

On behalf of Tom Mackie, the attached document is in Reference to Ecology/Port of Seattle Agreed Order No.
DE 8938 — Seattle, Washington

The Approval (with comments) of Annual Compliance Monitoring Report, (November 2019 through August
2020) Terminal 91 Tank Farm Affected Area, Seattle, Washington

If you have any questions or would like to discuss this approval, please contact Tom Mackie at
(509)-575-2803.

Thank You,

Rese Pascus

Rose Pascua | Admin Secretary |

WA State Dept of Ecology | Central Regional Office |
Hazardous Waste and Toxics Reduction Program |

1250 West Alder Street | Union Gap, WA 98903-0009 |
Reception 509-575-2490 | Direct 509-454-7208 |

Email rpas46 | @ecy.wa.gov | Cell Phone 509-490-1893 |

WA State Department of Ecology Central Regional Offices is closed to walk-in service until further notice as:we adhere to a statewide effort to slow the spread of the
coronavirus (COVID-19). Regional staff are available by telephone and email, and information is also available on our website. We remain committed to service, so
don’t hesitate to reach out to us. :




STATE OF WASHINGTON
DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY

1250 West Alder Street ® Union Gap, Washington 98903- 0009 (509) 575-2490
711 for Washington Relay Service * Persons with a speech disability can call 877-833-6341

January 8, 2021

Glen Wallace

Pacific Groundwater Group
2377 Eastlake Avenue East
Seattle, WA 98102

Reference: Ecology/Port of Seattle Agreed Order No. DE 8938 — Seattle, Washington

Subject: Approval (with comments) of Annual Compliance Monitoring Report
(November 2019 through August 2020) Terminal 91 Tank Farm Affected Area
Seattle, Washington

Dear Glen:

The Department of Ecology herein approves Annual Compliance Monitoring Report
(November 2019 Through August 2020) Terminal 91 Tank Farm Affected Area Seattle,
Washington (2020 Annual CMR) prepared by Pacific Groundwater Group (PGG) dated
October 30, 2020. The 2020 Annual CMR was received by Ecology on October 30, 2020,

via email. This report was submitted in accordance with Ecology/Port of Seattle (POS) Agreed
Order 8938 and Port of Seattle 2013 Compliance Monitoring Plan (CMP) and Operation and
Maintenance Plan (OMP). This report is approved with the following comments:

1. This was year five of Performance Monitoring conducted in accordance with
the CMP. After careful review and analysis of five years of data, the POS has
recommended adjustments to the monitoring program. Ecology has reviewed
the data and the analyses conducted by Pacific Groundwater Group, and herein
approves the recommended reduction of selected wells and analytes from
the monitoring program.

2. Page 13, section 6.5.2, paragraph 1 refers to Table 8. There is no table 8.

Page 13, section 6.5.2, paragraph — CP-GP01B needs to be removed from this

list of “wells to be removed”. CP-GP01B shall remain as a conditional point of

compliance well gnd be monitored for TPH.

4. Table 7, Well number CP-GP01B is a conditional point of compliance (CPOC)
well and should be listed under “CPOC Wells” in table 7.
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Pacific Groundwater Group
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Agreed Order No. DE 8938
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Thank you for another great year. It has been a pleasure working with you all. If you have any
questions or would like to discuss this approval, please contact me at (509) 575-2803.

Sincerely,

Thomas L. Mackie, LHG

Hydrogeologist - Site Manager

Hazardous Waste and Toxics Reduction Program
Central Regional Office

Washington State Department of Ecology

ec: Kathy Bahnick, Port of Seattle (bahnick.k@portseattle.org)
Joanna Florer, Port of Seattle (florer.j@portseattle.org)
Greg Caron, ECY-HWTR-CRO (grca461@ecy.wa.gov)
Christa Colouzis, ECY-HWTR-NWRO (cboe461@ecy.wa.gov)
cc: Kristin Daves, ECY-FILES-NWRO



